
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
5th Floor, Courthouse  •  P.O. Box 1829  •  Fayetteville, North Carolina  28302-1829 

(910) 678-7771  •  Fax:  (910) 678-7770 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 
Chairman 

 
KENNETH S. EDGE 

Vice Chairman 
 

CHARLES E. EVANS 
MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 

JIMMY KEEFE 
BILLY R. KING 

EDWARD G. MELVIN 

CANDICE WHITE 
Clerk to the Board 

KELLIE BEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Edge, Faircloth and King) 
 
FROM:  Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board   
 
DATE:  July 31, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Meeting – Thursday, August 7, 2014 
 
There will be a regular meeting of the Finance Committee on Thursday, August 7, 2014 
at 9:30 AM in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse located at 117 Dick 
Street, Fayetteville, NC. 

 
AGENDA 

  
1. Approval of Minutes – May 8, 2014 Special Meeting (Pg. 2) 

 
2. Presentation on Wounded Warrior Center, A Living Monument by Rick Houp, YMCA 

CEO/President (Pg. 10)  
 

3. Approval of the Kelly Hills Wholesale Sewer and Operation and Maintenance 
Agreement (Pg. 13) 
 

4. Update on Employee Wellness Clinic (Pg. 26) 
 

5. Update on Legislative Action Regarding Sales Taxing Authority for Counties (No 
Materials)   
 

6. Monthly Financial Report (Pg. 27) 
 

7. Other Matters of Business (No Materials)   
 

 
 
  

 
cc: Board of Commissioners 
 County Administration 
 Tammy Gillis, Senior Internal Auditor 
 County Legal 
 County Department Head(s) 
 Sunshine List 
 



DRAFT 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

NEW COURTHOUSE, 117 DICK STREET, 5TH FLOOR, ROOM 564 
MAY 8, 2014-9:30 AM 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Marshall Faircloth, Chairman 
Commissioner Kenneth Edge 
Commissioner Billy King 

OTHER COMMISSIONERS 
PRESENT: Commissioner Jeannette Council 

Commissioner Ed Melvin 

OTHERS: Amy Cannon, Interim County Manager 
James Lawson, Assistant County Manager 
Quentin McPhatter, Assistant County Manager 
Rick Moorefield, County Attorney 
Melissa Cardinali, Finance Director 
Vicki Evans, Accounting Manager 
Sally Shutt, Chief Public Information Director 
Buck Wilson, Health Department Director 

ITEM NO.--:/:..;..--

Rodney Jenkins, Health Department Assistant Director 
Kendra Manning, Employee Wellness Coordinator 
Mark Browder, Mark III Brokerage Services 
Jeffrey Brown, Engineering and Infrastructure Director 
Candice White, Clerk to the Board 
Press 

Commissioner Faircloth called the meeting to order. 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - APRIL 3, 2014 REGULAR MEETING 

MOTION: 
SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Edge moved to approve the minutes. 
Commissioner Faircloth 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

Commissioner Faircloth asked if there were additions to the agenda. Amy Cannon, 
Interim County Manager, requested the addition of a closed session for an 
Attorney/Client Matter. Consensus of the committee was to add the closed session as 
Item 2. and renumber the remaining items accordingly. 

2. CLOSED SESSION FOR ATTORNEY/CLIENT MATTERS PURSUANT TO 
NCGS 143-318.1l(A)(3) 

MOTION: Commissioner Faircloth moved to go into closed session for 
Attorney/Client Matter(s) pursuant to NCGS § t 43-318. 11 (a)(3). 

1 



DRAFT 
SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Edge 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

MOTION: 
SECOND: 

Commissioner Faircloth moved to reconvene in open session. 
Commissioner Edge 

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

3. UPDATE ON CLINIC AND WELLNESS PROPOSAL 

Mark Browder, Mark III Brokerage Services, provided the following as an update on the 
Clinic and Well ness Request for Proposals (RFP). 

Below are vendors who responded to the Clinic and Wellness RFP: 
• Cumberland County Health Department 
• Novant Health 
• Better Care W ellness 
• Carolinas HealthCare System 
• UNC Department of Family Medicine 

Below are vendors who did not respond: 
• Vidant Health 
• Target Care 
• Rival Health 
• Cape Fear VaHey 
• First Health 
• Doctors Direct Health Care 

Next Steps: 
• Responses are being reviewed. 
• Mark III staff are convening on May 91

h to start the spread sheeting process and 
develop follow up questions concerning the responses. 

• Cumberland County leadership and Mark III will be meeting the week of May 2ih 
to narrow down the finalists. 

• Finalists' presentations will be conducted the week of June 9111
• 

Employee Health Improvement Initiative - 2014-2015 Incentive Plan Qualifications: 
• To qualify for the Discounted Rates, the employee must participate in the biometrics, 

and; 
• Meet 3 out of the 4 moderate control categories. 

Risk Factor Moderate Control 
Waist Circumference Abd Circ <40" Male 

Or 35" Female 
Alternate method to qual~fy Or improve by 5% 

Blood Pressure < 140/90 mmHg 

2 



DRAFT 
Alternate method to qualify Or improve lose 10/5 mmHg 

Cholesterol Ratio 5.5 
Alternate method to qual~fy Or improve by 10% 

Glucose < 199mg/dL (non-fasting) 
Alternate method to qualify Not applicable 

Mr. Browder stated based on feedback, the glucose standard is being modified from 
fasting to non-fasting levels. Mr. Browder stated the Health Department was comfortable 
setting the level just below the diabetic threshold which is still consistent with gu idelines. 
In response to a question posed by Commissioner Keefe, Mr. Browder reported the pure 
cost per month per employee for all c laims for the current year is $604.74. Mr. Browder 
stated this figure changes every month. 

Ms. Cannon stated based on the schedule Mr. Browder laid out, a wrap up and proposal 
will be brought back to the August meeting of the Finance Committee. Chairman 
Council asked to be updated following the May 27111 meeting of senior staff and Mark III. 
Mr. Browder stated presentations from finalists will be in June and are critical to the 
decision making process. 

4. BULLARD CIRCLE UPDATE 

Ms. Cannon recognized Jeffrey Brown, Engineering and Infrastructure Director, who 
reviewed the background information, recommendations and Bullard Circle survey results 
as recorded below. Mr. Brown stated seventy-five surveys were mailed and forty-six 
were received; five surveys were returned with options # 1 and #2 checked. Mr. Brown 
also stated the majority of the surveys indicated the community was interested in and 
would connect to a water system. Mr. Brown further stated most indicated the best option 
and the quickest way to get the water system in place would be through a special 
assessment process. 

BACKGROUND: 
As you are already aware, the Bullard Circle community has drinking water wells that 
contain arsenic levels that exceed the State's drinking water standards. A public meeting 
was held on March 20th to further define the issues with the water supply wells to the 
citizens as well as to answer questions and gather feedback. Staff was directed by the 
Board of Commissioners on March 25th to develop a plan within the next 30 days that 
would supply the citizens within the Bullard Circle community with public water. A 
community survey was developed and mailed to each property owner within the impacted 
area on March 271

h. The survey results indicated that the majority of the people that 
responded to the survey would like public water and would prefer to pay for it through a 
special assessment process. 

At the current time, staff has determined that the quickest way to get public water to the 
community would be for the County to fund the project on the front end and have the 
citizens repay the cost of construction through a special assessment process. This 
approach has previously been used in other cases. 

3 



DRAFT 
On April 91

h, County Management sent a letter to Steve Blanchard requesting that PWC 
participate in the cost of this project based on their policy of participating in rural areas 
where contamination has been identified. Mr. Blanchard responded back in writing the 
following day stating that his recommendation would be for PWC to participate at 25% 
of the cost of installing a public water system. However, the City Manager informed 
County Management the same day that the City Council has not made a formal. decision 
on whether or not annexation would be required in this situation. The City of Fayetteville 
has a policy that states that in order for PWC to extend public utilities to a parcel then the 
property owner has to petition to be annexed by the City of Fayetteville. Based on the 
feedback received at the public meeting, it does not appear that the citizens would be 
willing to petition for annexation in exchange for public water. County Management has 
sent a letter to the City Manager requesting that City Council waive the annexation 
requirement. 

At the current time, there are two different approaches that the County can take in order 
to provide water to this community. Each option is described below. 

Option #1 
The County has formally requested that the City of FayetteviiJe waive its annexation 
policy, which wou ld then allow PWC to participate up to 25% of the pr~~ect. This item 
will be discussed at the City Council Work Session on Monday, May 511

• The County 
then in tum could participate up to 25% leaving the remaining portion (50%) to be paid 
by the property owners through the use of a special assessment. The County 
Commissioners have the ability to set the interest rate along with the number of years of 
the assessment. Upon completion of the project, PWC would own and maintain the water 
system and the residents would be charged outside city rates. 

Option #2 
The County could create a water and sewer district for the community and then install a 
public water system. The County could be a bulk water purchaser from PWC and the 
County would own and maintain the water system. The County would establish the rate 
structure, bill the residents and collect the monthly usage fees. This scenario would 
mirror what the County is currently doing within the Southpoint Water System. The 
question to be answered is what would be the cost contribution by the County as that will 
determine the amount that the propetty owners would be responsible for paying back 
through the use of a special assessment. 

The biggest obstacle with either option is the fact that there are several private streets 
where water mains will have to be extended in order to reach all the impacted residents. 
The County Attorney's office is currently working to determine ownership of these 
streets. It appears that the only way to adequately and legally obtain a utility easement 
along these street corridors is to condemn the property. This process could take up to 
four months. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

4 



DRAFT 
The Engineering and Infrastructure Director and County Management recommend to the 
Finance Committee that the preferred option would be for PWC to participate in the 
project and for PWC to own and operate the water system once installation is complete. 

It is also recommended that a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) be issued now to move 
forward with the selection of a full service engineering firm that can provide the 
necessary surveying and engineering needed for the project. The surveying component is 
the most critical as to the fact that a legal description will be needed in order to move 
forward with condemnation. 

Bullard Circle Survey Results 

75 Surveys Mailed 3-27-14 

47 Surveys Received as of 5-9-14 

5 Surveys were returned with both options 1 & 2 checked. They also checked "Yes" for connection. 

These surveys are not calculated in the totals due to t he selection of multiple options 

22 Residences with contaminat ion 

Results of All Surveys Returned 

Options 

Option 1 Creat e a Wat er & Sewer District 

Option 2 Special Assessment 

Opt ion 3 Nothing 

Would You Connect? 

Yes 

No 

NA 

31 

12 

4 

Results of all Surveys Returned with Arsenic >.010 

Options 

Option 1 

Option 2 

Option 3 

Would You Connect? 

Yes 

No 

NA 

Create Water & Sewer District 

Special Assessment 

Nothing 

13 

2 

0 

****** 

Percent 

10 21% 

27 57% 

10 21% 

66% 

26% 

9% (NA, did not answer) 

Percent 

3 20% 

10 67% 

2 13% 

87% 

13% 

0% (NA, did not answer) 

Mr. Brown stated at the May 5, 2014 work session of the Fayetteville City Council, there 
was a vote offive to four to waive the annexation requirement and place the matter on the 
City Council ' s May 27, 201 4 consent agenda; one City Council member was absent from 
the work session. 

Mr. Brown stated his recommendation and the recommendation of County Management 
is that the best option would be for the city to waive the annexation and allow PWC to 

5 



DRAFT 
participate in the project. Mr. Brown stated homeowners would be responsible for 50% 
of the total cost of a project. Mr. Brown stated the Board of Commissioners would have 
the opportunity to assess the interest rate and number of years. Mr. Brown responded to 
questions and stated the county's participation would be up to 25% and PWC would 
participate at 25% of the cost of installing a public water system. Mr. Brown stated the 
county would front the project costs and homeowners would pay the county back through 
the assessment process over a period of years. Discussion followed. 

Mr. Brown stated from a timing standpoint, it would be advantageous for the county to 
issue a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) while the city is making its decision in order to 
move forward with the selection of a full service engineering firm that can provide the 
necessary surveying and engineering needed for the project. Consensus was to hold off 
on the RFQ. 

5. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

A. SALES TAX UPDATE 

BACKGROUND: 
Over the past couple of months, the Finance Committee has been advised of 
anticipated reductions in sales tax distributions for Fiscal Year 2013-14. 
Collections continue to run approximately 4.4% behind FY 13 collections which 
could result in a $2,400,000 deficit compared with budget. Meanwhile, the 
majority of the State is enjoying a slight increase in sales tax collections. 

In an effort to fully understand the situation in Cumberland County, the county 
reached out to the NCACC, another North Carolina county that is home to the 
military (Onslow), and to military officials. Through these efforts, the county has 
surmised that - the future is not bleak but the county must proceed with caution in 
order to weather changes over the next decade. 

The current sales tax picture for FY14 has been dramatically shaped by the multi
faceted impact of civilian furloughs, sequestration, fewer troop deployments to 
combat zones, the Federal shutdown and extremely bad weather. 

While Fort Bragg has reached an all-time high of assigned troops, a reduction of 
around 2,000 troops over the next 2 years will bring the post closer to personnel 
levels similar to two years ago. Fort Bragg units have unique capabilities that will 
likely assist in providing some protection for the post's future. However, 
sequestration will be back in Fiscal Year 2016 and remains a player in the 
economic picture through 202 1. There is also an impending BRAC discussion that 
will likely have an impact in FY 17 to both the military and civilian work forces. 

The combination of these potential events leads to an outlook for sales tax 
featuring peaks and valleys over the next five to 10 years. 

****** 

6 



DRAFT 
Ms. Cannon stated it has been reported over the past several months that the 
county' s sales tax has been extremely disappointing and the reason has been 
questioned because other jurisdictions in the state have seen increases in sales tax. 
Ms. Cannon stated research was conducted and the results of that effort will pose 
considerations for the remainder of the fiscal year as well as the upcoming 
recommended budget. Ms. Cannon stated a more detailed presentation will be 
provided during the budget presentation. 

Ms. Cannon called on Melissa Cardinali, Finance Director, who reviewed the 
background information as recorded above. Ms. Cardinali stated the State has 
experienced about a 4% increase in its taxable sales from the prior year and 
Cumberland County is basically flat as of today. Ms. Cardinali stated January and 
February appear to have seen the impact of Amazon internet sales and this has 
prevented the county from showing a deeper decline in sales tax. Ms. Cardinali 
stated after reaching out to other military counties and after talking with Colonel 
Jeffrey M. Sanborn, Fort Bragg Garrison Commander, the message to keep in 
mind is that even though the future for sales tax is not bleak, the county needs to 
proceed cautiously over the next five to ten years. Ms. Cardinali spoke to the 
economic impact of sequestration, furloughs, federal shutdown and threat of a 
January shutdown and inclement weather. Ms. Cardinali stated the good news .is 
that Ft. Bragg believes that it is a unique installation and that this will provide 
some protection and possible gain during the next BRAC. Ms. Cardinali stated 
she wants to ensure the Finance Committee that the county has a handle on the 
impacts and will weather future sales tax ups and downs because there is no 
anticipation of a real incline upwards. Ms. Cardinali responded to questions. Ms. 
Cannon stated the county's two largest sources of revenue are property and sales 
taxes, and the county depends on natural growth in those two areas to help it with 
new initiatives and mandates. Ms. Cannon stated the lack thereof presents 
challenges in balancing the recommended budget. 

B. REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORT 

BACKGROUND: 
The financial report is included as ofMarch 31 , 2014. Highlights include: 

• Revenues 
o Ad valorem taxes: collections continue at a pace consistent with 

the prior fi.scal year. 
o Sales taxes: collections are currently 4.4% behind fiscal year 2012-

13. At the existing pace revenue will likely be $2,400,000 less than 
budget. We did not see the expected positive impact from internet 
sales beginning with the April distribution. It appears sales tax 
revenue continues to feel the effects of last year's sequestration as 
well as the federal shutdown in the fall of2013. 

o Pet registration fees: 88.7% of budget has been collected - the 
same level for the March time period in FY13. 

7 



DRAFT 
• Expenditures 

o Expenditures remain in line with budget and show no unusual 
patterns. 

• Crown Coliseum 
o Financial statements as presented to the CCCC Board are included. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
No action needed - for information purposes only. 

****** 

Ms. Cardinali referenced the financial report as provided and stated Crown 
Coliseum financial statements as presented to the Civic Center Commission are 
also included and will continue to be included each month. 

6. DISCUSSION OF COUNTY GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY STUDY 

Commissioner Faircloth stated he initiated the idea of a county government efficiency 
study and the current interim situation may be a good time to see whether county 
government is running efficiently and operating at optimum levels across all county 
departments. Commissioner Faircloth stated commissioners do not have a sense of the 
day to day operations of the county and his feeling has been that during the recession 
time period, the county purposefully attempted to be an economic engine for the county. 
Commissioner Faircloth stated those employment levels may have been maintained and a 
consultant can make an objective study of the county's operations either all at once or in 
sections. 

Commissioner King stated he did not have a problem looking at county operations and 
efficiency as long as the cost was reasonable. Commissioner Edge stated the North 
Carolina Association of County Commissioners (NCACC) knows of one North Carolina 
resident that performs efficiency studies and the depth of the study determines the costs 
of the study. Commissioner Edge stated he supports the idea and suggested that the 
appropriate time may be after the new county manager is in place. Ms. Cannon stated she 
would l.ike to take the opportunity during the budget presentation to update the board of 
commissioners on county-wide technology initiatives that she believes will pay off over a 
couple of years. Ms. Cannon stated operational efficiencies through technology are 
guiding items in the recommended budget. Commissioner Keefe stated he endorses an 
efficiency study. Chairman Council stated an efficiency study was not a bad idea but she 
does not feel it should be conducted at the present time. A brief discussion followed. 
Consensus was to give the matter further thought and discussion. 

7. OTHER MATTERS OF BUSINESS 

Ms. Cardinali introduced Vicki Evans as the newly hired Accounting Manager. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11 :00 a.m. 

8 



JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 
Chairman 

ITEMNO. ;i . 
CANDICE ITE 

KENNETH S. EDGE 
Vice Chairman 

CHARLES E. EVANS 
W. MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 

JIMMY KEEFE 
BILLY R. lONG 

EDWARD G. MELVIN 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NO R T H C A R O LI NA 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEMORANDUM FOR FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 7, 2014 

TO: Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Edge, Faircloth and King) 

FROM: Candice H. White, Clerk to the Boar~ 

DATE: August l, 2014 

SUBJECT: Presentation on Wounded Warrior Center, A Living Monument 

Clerk to rhe Board 

KELLIEBEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

Rick Houp, CEO of the YMCA of the Sandhills, will attend the August 7, 2014 meeting of the 
Finance Committee to provide a presentation on the Wounded Warrior Center, A Living 
Monument. Information summaries of the Wounded Warrior Center as provided by Mr. Houp 
are attached. 

5th Floor, New Courthouse • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 
(910) 678-7771 • Fax: (910) 678-7770 



WWC Information Summary 

Wounded Warrior Center, A Living Monument 

Mission: "To pay honor, promote healing, provide community to the Wounded 
Warrior". 

Planned Facility: 110,000 square foot Aquatic and well ness center, museum. 

Cost: $20,000,000-$22,000,000. To be raised through partnerships 

Operation: Supported through the sale of memberships to the general public 
(Free to ALL Wounded Warriors of any decade) 

Location: TBA based on visibility, access and rooftops established by Seer Company 

FederaliD: Received 

SOl( c) 3 Status: Applied for through the Hutchens Law Firm, expected late fall. 

Board: 
Rick Houp, CEO YMCA ofthe Sandhills, Interim WWC Director 
Charles Broadwell, Publisher Fayetteville Observer 
George Breece, Prosthetic Lobbyist 
Ron Matthews, Family Foods 
Retired Maj. General Rodney Anderson 
Retired General Jay Gotthard 
Captain Ivan Castro, Special Forces/Motivational Speaker, FT Bragg 
Bill Hurly, Former Mayor, Fayetteville 
Sandy Saunders, Retired Pastor 
Melissa Aguirre Health and Wellness Expert, Traumatic Brain Injury 
Kathy Foxen, Member at large 

Non-Board Member Advisors Col. Sanborn Ft Bragg, The office of Tammy 
Ductworth U.S. Representative, Wounded Warrior. 



The Wounded Warrior Center, a Living Monument is to be a Nationally 
recognized monument that pays tribute to EVERY wounded warrior who fought in 
any of our Nations' wars. The Center is a combined museum with a 9-11 feature, 
education center, well ness facility and aquatic center. 

It's purpose ...... "To pay honor, promote healing and provide community to the 
wounded warrior. 
It's function ..... To give back to our military community by building a facility where 
both the military and community would come together for wellness and recreation. 
To provide a home for Cumberland County area swim teams. 

The Center would be its own non-profit with a governing board comprised of local 
and national members. 

The facility would be 100,000 square feet and have the following 
• A museum with electric boards telling the story of EVERY wounded warrior 
• 3 indoor pools including a 10-lane competition pool with seating for 500 
• A 120 seat auditorium and theater 
• 10,000 square foot fitness center with traditional and specialized 

fitness/rehab 
• A chapel 
• 6 Meeting rooms and a 3,500 conference room 
• 4 group exercise and specialized use class rooms 
• 4 military service offices including counseling, prosthetic research, support 

groups 
• A grand lobby with a Starbucks type coffee lounge 
• 8 Offices 

The cost $20,000,000-22,000,000 (NOT including the cost of land). 

Funding would come from combined partnerships with the County, our School 
system, the City, FT Bragg, PWC and the State. The ask 1.5 million from each 
organization for two years for a total of $3,000,000. Total contributed $18,000,000. 
The balance would come from private and corporate donors. 

With each government/agency taking a smaller piece of the pie we can together 
greatly enhance the quality of life for our community, our military, our wounded 
soldiers. 

Operational Costs. Annual Budget $2,500,000. 
Funding for budgeted supported by paid membership and program fees. (All 
Wounded Warriors will receive free membership and greatly discounted programs). 
FYI. The YMCA now does $1,750,000 in membership revenue alone. 

Site Location: Since membership will drive the support of this facility a site would be 
chosen that has the greatest amount of traffic and roof tops. A private firm would be 
selected to choose the top 3 sites in our county ;community 



JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE 
Engineering & Infrnstructure Director 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NO RTH CAR O L I NA 

ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT 
PUBLIC UTILITIES DIVISION 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE AUGUST 7, 2014 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
FROM: JEFFERY BROWN, E & I DIRECTOR 
THROUGH: AMY H. CANNON, COUNTY MANAGE 
DATE: JULY 25,2014 

ITEMNO. ~· 
AMYM.HALL 

Administrative Program Officer I 

SUB.JECT: APPROVAL OF THE KELLY HILLS WHOLESALE SEWER & 
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

Requested by: AMY HALL, ADMINISTRATIVE PROGRAM OFFICER 

Presenter(s): JEFFERY BROWN, E & I DIRECTOR 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 10 MINUTES 

BACKGROUND: 

The Public Utilities Division is in the process of taking over the billing for the Kelly 
Hills/Slocomb Road Water and Sewer District from PWC. The first step in moving 
forward is to execute a new interlocal agreement between PWC and Kelly Hills for the 
sewer treatment and operation and maintenance of the system. The execution of the new 
agreement will replace the existing agreement. Cumberland County currently has 
$800,975 in available Facility Investment Fee (FIF) credits with $633,745 of those credits 
expiring in October 2015. As part of this agreement, the County will purchase additional 
capacity with a portion of the FIF credits. An additional 67,570 gallons will be 
purchased at a price of $2.98/gpd for a total price of $201,358.60. This will bring the 
total purchased capacity of the system to 100,000 gpd. The entire system has a capacity 
of 150,000 gpd. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Engineering and Infrastructure Director and County Management recommend that 
the Finance Committee recommend to the Kelly Hills/Slocomb Road Governing Board 
to: 

1. Approve the wholesale sewer and operation and maintenance agreement between 
PWC and Kelly Hills following review and approval of the CoW1ty Attorney. 

2. Approve the use of available PWC FIF credits to purchase additional capacity. 

2nd Floor, Historic Courthouse- P.O. Box 1829- Suite 214 • Fayetteville, North Catolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7637 • Fax: (910) 678-7635 



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
SANITARY SEWER WHOLESALE AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this __ day of 2014 by and 
between the City of Fayetteville acting by and through its Public Works Commission of the City 
of Fayetteville (hereinafter referred to as "Commission" or "PWC") and the County of 
Cumberland, a North Carolina body politic acting by and through its Kelly Hills/Slocomb Road 
Water & Sewer District, (hereinafter referred to as "Kelly Hills"). 

WITNESSETH 
THAT, WHEREAS, Kelly Hills owns and operates a wastewater collection system, as 

described in Exhibit B, that currently serves approximately 115 customers in the Kelly 
Hills/Slocomb Road area; and, 

WHEREAS, Commission owns and operates wastewater treatment facilities (the 
"Municipal Wastewater System") and provides wholesale wastewater treatment services; and, 

WHEREAS, Kelly Hills wishes to contract with Commission for PWC to furnish 
wholesale wastewater treatment service to Kelly Hills for the treatment of Kelly Hills 
wastewater; and , 

WHEREAS, Commission agrees to furnish wastewater treatment service pursuant to the 
terms of this agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, Kelly Hill s wishes to contract with Commission for PWC to provide 
operation and maintenance services to Kelly Hills for the Kelly Hills Sanitary Sewer system; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Commission agrees to furnish operation and maintenance services to Kelly 
Hills for the Kelly Hills Sanitary Sewer system pursuant to the terms of this agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, both parties recognize the Commission must implement and enforce a 
pretreatment program to control wastewater discharges from Significant Industrial 
Users("SIUs") under 40 CFR Part 403 or other dischargers who require issuance of SIU or local 
permits. 

NOW THEREFORE, Commission and Kelly Hills agree to the following terms and 
conditions: 
1. Discharge Points: 

As of the Effective Date, wastewater from Kelly Hills existing sanitary sewer collection 
system will be discharged into the Commission's Municipal Wastewater System at the 
existing entry point listed in this Section 1 and thence treated at Commission's plants as 
deemed appropriate. Existing entry point is PWC Lift station at 355 Bethune Drive. Kelly 
Hills shall not discharge into Commission's Municipal Wastewater System at any other 
entry point without prior written approval from the Commission. Exhibit A shows the 
approved discharge points. 

2. Flow Measurement: 
Within one hundred and twenty (120) business days from the Effective Date of this 
agreement, Commission shall install at Kelly Hills' expense a flow measurement device 
at the Kelly Hills approach main where Kelly Hills discharges wastewater into the 
Commission's Municipal Wastewater System. Commission at its expense, shall be 
responsible for maintenance and calibration of the flow measurement device and 
calibration shall be done annually and shall operate within the accuracy tolerances as 



specified by the manufacturer. Commission shall provide Kelly Hills a copy of the 
calibration records of the flow measurement device. 

3. Basic Operations and Maintenance 
A. The cost of basic operation and maintenance of the sanitary sewer collection system is 

built into the sanitary sewer rate being charged to Kelly Hills. Basic operation and 
maintenance includes: 

I. Rights-of-way and/or easement maintenance to allow for accessibility to the 
sanitary sewer collection system. 

2. Cleaning of at least 1 0% of the sanitary sewer collection system each year. 
3. A general observation of the entire sanitary sewer collection system 

throughout the course of every year. 
4. Semiannual inspections of all high priority lines (i.e. aerial, sub-waterway 

crossing, line contacting surface waters, siphon, line positioned parallel to 
stream banks subject to eroding, or line designated as high priority in a permit 
if applicable. 

5. Point repair to a damaged or broken sanitary sewer main pipe, not to include 
replacement of multiple pipe joints. 

6. Point repair to a damaged or broken sanitary sewer lateral or cleanout, not to 
include outright renewal of entire lateral. 

7. Cleaning and redding of clogged sanitary sewer mains and laterals. 
8. Repair of manholes to include resetting of manhole ring and cover, not to 

include adjustments to or replacement of manhole or ring and cover; not to 
include repairs warranted to address I&I or corrosion issues. 

B. Other extraordinary work required or requested by Kelly Hills will be NU billed 

at the appropriate rate to include applicable overtime and overhead for labor, equipment 
and materials ( to include an amount for all direct and indirect charges) plus l 0%. 

Examples of extraordinary work are: SSO remediation and post cleaning and inspection, 

work consider as a capital improvement under Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) standards, replacement of multiple joints of sanitary sewer pipe, renewal of a 

sanitary sewer lateral, installation of a new sanitary sewer lateral, elder valve installation, 

smokedye testing and CCTV inspection. Kelly Hills shall have the right to install 

themselves or to hire a contractor(s) to perform this work to PWC standards. 

C. The Commission shall at its discretion exercise the right to decline or subcontract 

any work required or requested by Kelly Hills that would conflict with the Commission's 

responsibilities and requirements for the operation and maintenance of the Commissions' 

sanitary sewer collection system. 

D. Commission will provide other services, upon request, but which will be billed 

separately and not included in the Wholesale Sewer Rate. A partial list of the other 
services that may be available to Kelly Hills include the following: 

I. Promote participation agreements with other benefitted parties; 
2. Participation and administration of utility extension contracts; 



3. Right-of-way acquisition for land and easement requirements to be 

secured in the name of Kelly Hills within the limits permitted by law but 

not to include actions in eminent domain; 

4. Inspection services during construction; 

5. Miscellaneous services such as GIS mapping as requested. 

E. Other services requested by Kelly Hills will be NU billed at the appropriate rate to 

include applicable overtime and overhead for labor, equipment and materials ( to include 
an amount for all direct and indirect charges) plus 10%. 
4. Upsizing Mains 
Commission will be responsible for the cost associated with upsizing mains within the 
delineated Kelly Hills service as may be deemed necessary in order to meet 
Commission's existing and future sanitary sewer needs which would not be otherwise 
required for the sanitary sewer collection system being installed by Kelly Hills pursuant 
to this Agreement. 

5. Ownership of Sewer Lines 
A. All sanitary sewer lines installed within the boundaries of the Kelly Hills Sanitary 

Sewer District shall be owned and operated by Kelly Hills subject to 
Commission's right to upsize such mains at its expense and to transmit sanitary 
sewer through such mains to areas beyond the Kelly Hills area. 

B. Commission shall own and operate the lift station located at 355 Bethune Drive, 
Fayetteville, NC and the associated force main. 

6. Rights-of-way and encroachments 
Kelly Hills will acquire all rights-of-way and/or encroachments as may be needed for 
construction and maintenance of the sanitary sewer collection system as referenced 
herein. 

7. Extension of Mains Outside Kelly Hills Service Area 
Commission reserves the right to extend or continue sanitary sewer mains from such 
mains as initially constructed by Kelly Hills to points outside of the delineated Kelly 
Hills service area. Future connections or main extensions that occur outside of the 
delineated Kelly Hills area are not subject to this Agreement and shall be the property of 
Commission unless the Kelly Hills boundary is expanded by law to serve development of 
contiguous properties. If such extensions occur, then the Commission shall install a flow 
measurement device at its expense to measure all flow being generated by customers 
outside of the Kelly Hills Service Area. A map of showing the boundaries of the Kelly 
Hills service is show as Exhibit B. 

8. Extension of Mains Within Kelly Hills Service Area The further extension of or 
connection to mains within the delineated Kelly Hills service area will be pursuant to 
applicable extension and connection policies and procedures of Kelly Hills in effect at the 
time a request for service is made. 

9. Compliance with Commission Policies and Procedures 
Kelly Hills may by resolution adopt a policy whereby future customers and/or extenders 
of sanitary sewer infrastructure in the Kelly Hills service area will be subject to the then 
current applicable Commission Policies and Procedures to simplify the application 
process for customers with the understanding that such customers remain responsible to 
Kelly Hills for compliance with such policies and procedures. 



10. Notification of Excessive Inflow/Infiltration 
Upon notification by Commission that volumes of Kelly Hills wastewater entering 
Commission 's lines, based on flow measuring data, exceed one hundred twenty-five 
percent ( 125%) of the average volume of sewer measured at the Discharge Point during 
any consecutive three-month billing period, Kelly Hills shall initiate an infiltration/inflow 
study to be conducted or supervised by a professional consulting engineer. Such study 
will provide Kelly Hills with recommendations designed to reduce infiltration/inflow to 
acceptable levels as delineated by the United States Environmental Protection Agency. 
Said study shall be made during the fi scal year immediately following notification. 
Corrective measures shall be taken by Kelly Hills upon receipt of and based on said 
infiltration/inflow study. Kelly Hills shall be responsible for all costs associated with any 
required infiltration/inflow study and corrective measures. Results of any 
infiltration/inflow study and proposed corrective measures shall be sent to Commission 
for review and approval. 

1 I . New Laterals 
A. At Kelly Hills request, Commission will install new laterals in the Kelly Hills 

Sanitary Sewer District at Kelly Hills expense. Commission will NU bill Kelly 
Hills for such laterals at the appropriate rate to include applicable overtime and 
overhead for labor, equipment and materials (to include an amount for all direct 
and indirect charges) plus I 0%. 

B. Kelly Hills, at its sole discretion, may install or contract for the installation of new 
laterals in the Kelly Hills Sanitary Sewer District. 

C. All new laterals will be designed and built to the PWC standards in effect at the 
time of the design and construction. 

12. Monthly Billing: 
A. As of the Effective Date, the flow measuring device at the Kelly Hills connective 
main will be read, as nearly as practical, at regular monthly intervals. The period of time 
between device readings shall not be less than twenty-seven (27) days and not more than 
thirty-three (33) days. If Commission is unable to read the flow measuring device, for any 
reason, the wastewater flow shall be estimated by Commission on the basis of Kelly Hills 
wastewater flow for the preceding three billing periods for which readings were obtained. 
Bills rendered on the basis of such estimates shall be as valid as if made from actual 
device readings and appropriate adjustment of Kelly Hills bill shall be made at first actual 
reading of the flow measuring device subsequent to such estimate. 
B. The term "month" or "monthly" refers to the interval(s) transpiring between the 
previous meter reading date and the current meter reading date, and bills shall be 
rendered accordingly. 
C. The Commission will submit bills to Kelly Hills on a monthly basis for the prior 
month 's sewer treatment service. 
D. If at the time of this Agreement's Effective Date, the flow measurement device at 
Kelly Hills approach main is not installed, the parties agree that billing shall continue 
under the existing arrangement, as specified in the Kelly Hills/Slocomb Road Water & 
Sewer District Sanitary Sewer Service Agreement as amended October 24, 2005 until 
such time that the flow measurement device is installed and calibrated. 
E. The Commission wi ll, annually, or such time as shall be determined by 
Commission, perform a rate analysis to determine the rates which are applicable to 



serving Commission 's various c lasses of water and sanitary sewer service. Among those 
classes of service will be wholesale sanitary sewer service classes, a class which includes 
Kelly Hills. 
F. Commission will use audited balance sheets, income statements, comparable 
wholesale market rate data, and return on investment fmancial information as the basis 
for determining the rates applicable to this Agreement. Commission may at its option, 
adjust audited financial data for changes to such financial data known or reasonably 
expected to occur during the period in which the billing rate will be in effect. 
G. Commission wil l provide at least 30 days' notice to Kelly Hills of any rate 
changes. 
H. The initial Wholesale Sewer Rate to be charged to Kelly Hills, including the cost 
of O&M, is $ 4.1 267 per 1,000 gallons, or $ .0041267 per gallon, the rate effective 
January 1, 2014. This cost includes the cost of basic operation and maintenance of the 
sanitary sewer collection system as described in paragraph 3. 

13. Capacity Charges 
A. Commission shall receive and treat up to 100,000 gallons per day of Kelly Hills 
wastewater, representing the projected average daily usage generated from sources within 
the Kelly Hills Sanitary Sewer District. Kelly Hills has purchased 32,430 gallons per day 
sanitary sewer treatment capacity using $ 92,640 of FIF credits. Upon execution of this 
agreement Kelly Hills will purchase an additional 67,570 gallons per day of sanitary 
sewer treatment capacity using $ 20 I ,358.60 of their existing FIF credits that expire in 
October 201 5. 

Kelly Hills has the option, in the future, to purchase any or all of the remaining 50,000 
gallons per day force main capacity at the then current FIF charge. Such purchases will 
be made in increments of at least 5% of the then current contract capacity. 
B. Kelly Hills shall, advise Commission of any anticipated growth in number of 
connections to its sanitary sewer system, population served and anticipated volume of 
wastewater as Kelly Hills becomes aware of such growth.. Commission does not 
anticipate any restriction on annual increase in flow from Kelly Hills, if within limits of 
the contract demand of 100,000 gallons per day. However, flow limits may be imposed if 
a regulatory agency having jurisdiction over Commission 's treatment fac ilities requires 
restriction on flow increases on Commission 's system. 
C. Commission shall notify Kelly Hills if the measured average daily usage in 
gallons per day of wastewater reaches 80% of the contract demand. 
D. If the measured average daily usage in gallons per day of wastewater from Kelly 
Hi lls exceeds 90% of the contract demand, Kelly Hills shall purchase additional contract 
demand at the current Commission capacity rate in increments of at least 5% of the 
existing contract demand. 

14. Surcharges for Carbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand (CBOD) and Suspended 
Solids (SS) and Total Kjeldhal Nitrogen (TKN): 
A. A surcharge for CBOD, Suspended Solids or NH3 will be applied to those 
customers of Kelly Hills who are issued STU or local permits ("Industrial Users"). These 
surcharges will be determined in accordance with the Commission Rate Schedule 
"Sanitary Sewer Surcharges" currently indexed as 620.05. Such surcharge billing will be 
determined by testing samples of wastewater from each Industrial Users' discharge at 



Commission's laboratories pursuant to standard test requirements and procedures of the 
State and Federal governments. Commission shall bill surcharges directly to the 
Industrial Users. The additional costs to treat wastewater in excess of limits stated above 
are determined by the Commission and published annually. The Commission will, from 
time-to-time, review and revise the surcharge applicable to Industrial Users based on 
testing. 
B. Kelly Hills shall terminate sewer service to any Industrial User upon notice from the 
Commission that said Industrial User has failed to pay surcharges pursuant to Sections 5 
or 7 or any additional fees or penalties under the City of Fayetteville's Sewer Use 
Ordinance. 

15. Sewer Use Ordinance Requirement: 
A. The Sanitary Sewer Ordinance of the City of Fayetteville, as amended from time-to
time, shall be applicable to all Kelly Hills customers whose wastewater is discharged to 
Commission's Murucipal Wastewater System. 
B. Kelly Hills shall be responsible for regulation of all customers who discharge 
wastewater through Kelly Hills system to the Commission's Municipal Wastewater 
System. Kelly Hills shall be responsible for enforcement of the requirements of the City 
of Fayetteville's Sanitary Sewer Ordinance. 

16. Sewer Use Ordinance, and Pretreatment Requirements and Costs: 
A. The Sanitary Sewer Use Ordinance of the City of Fayetteville and subsequent 
revisions of such Ordinance to include pretreatment requirements and cost, both 
incorporated herein by reference, shall be applicable to the effluent of Kelly Hills' 
sanitary sewer being discharged into the Commission's sarutary sewer system. 
B. Kelly Hills hereby designates Commission as the agent of Ke lly Hills for the 
purposes of implementation and enforcement of the pretreatment requirements of Kelly 
Hills for industrial users located in Kelly Hills ' j urisdiction. Commission hereby accepts 
the designation of agent of Kelly Hills' jurisdiction for purposes of implementation and 
enforcement of the pretreatment requirements. If Commission determines the 
pretreatment requirements are not enforceable by Commission, then Kelly Hills shall 
provide timely enforcement. Kelly Hills shall continue to enforce all other provisions of 
the City's Sanitary Sewer Use Ordinance. 
C. Commission, on behalf of and as an agent for Kelly Hills' , agrees to perform 
technical and administrative duties necessary to implement and enforce the pretreatment 
requirements, including but not limited to the following: 

I. Updating industrial waste survey no less than once every five (5) years; 
2. Providing technical services such as sampling and analysis; 
3. Permitting of Significant Industrial Users (SIU's); 
4. Conducting inspection and compliance monitoring at permitted SIU's and 
certain commercial users; and 
5. Performing enforcement activities. 

In addition, Kelly Hills authorizes the Commission, as its agent, to take emergency action 
to stop or prevent any discharge which presents or may present an imminent danger to the 
health or welfare of humans, reasonably appears to threaten the environment, threatens to 
interfere with the operation of Commission's sanitary sewer treatment system (including 
the collection system and its workers' safety), or which could pass through the treatment 
plant and threaten the integrity of the publicly owned treatment works receiving stream. 



D. Kelly Hills, as with other Commission customers, shall be responsible for additional cost 
associated with treatment of sanitary sewer in excess of published limits as determined by 
Commission. Such pretreatment surcharge billing will be determined by testing of 
samples of sanitary sewer from the Kelly Hi lls sanitary sewer collection system at 
Commission's laboratories pursuant to standard test requirements and procedures of the 
State and Federal governments. The pretreatment surcharge procedure as it applies to 
commercial industrial customers is described in Commission's Rates and Policies Manual 
and is incorporated herein by reference. 

E. Kelly Hills shall pay Commission for actual costs incurred by Commission, including all 
reasonably allocated overhead costs, implementing and enforcing pretreatment 
requirements on behalf of Kelly Hills'. Commission shall bill Kelly Hills monthly for 
pretreatment costs incurred by Commission in implementing and enforcing Kelly Hills' 
pretreatment requirements, which shall be payable within 30 days of date of invoice. 

17. Corrosion Control: 
Kelly Hills shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with hydrogen sulfide discharge 
limits at the point(s) of discharge to the Commission's Municipal Wastewater System. 
The discharge of dissolved sulfide by Kelly Hills to Commission ' s Municipal 
Wastewater System at the discharge point(s) identified in Section I of this Agreement, 
are limited to the following: a daily average of 5mg/l in solution and/or 10 ppm in 
atmosphere and a maximum of 10 mg/1 in solution and/or 30 ppm in atmosphere per day. 
PWC, at its own expense, shall perform all testing and as needed shall coordinate with 
Kelly Hills. Kelly Hills, at its own expense, shall be responsible for the addition of any 
chemicals or additional treatment necessary to comply with the hydrogen sulfide limit. 
Any addition of chemicals to control hydrogen sulfide shall be coordinated with 
Commission prior to introduction into the system. 

18. Indemnity and Responsibilities: 
Kelly Hills assumes responsibility for and shall indemnify (or defend at Commission's 
sole option) Commission, its successors and assigns, and hold it harmless against all 
inj uries, liabilities, claims, damages, losses, costs and expenses, including reasonable 
attorney's fees and costs, personal injury or property damage, arising out of or related to 
I ) the construction, maintenance and operation of Kelly Hills sanitary sewer system, 2) 
Kelly Hill 's discharge into the Commission's Municipal Wastewater System, 3) this 
Agreement, or 4) fines or penalties by any Federal, State or local agency or body .. Kelly 
H ills will not indemnify PWC for intentional. or negligent acts solely attributable to PWC, 
its employees, agents, or contractors. 

19. Suspension or Termination of Sanitary Wastewater Treatment Service: 
Commission, in addition to all other legal remedies, may either terminate this Agreement 
or suspend sanitary sewer treatment service to Kelly Hills for: 

a) Any material default or breach of this Agreement by Kelly Hills; 
Fraudulent or unauthorized use of the sanitary sewer treatment service or 
discharge of sanitary sewer in such manner as to circumvent 
Commission's meter(s) serving Kelly Hills; or, 

b) Failure to pay monthly sanitary sewer bills when due and payable. 
c) No such termination or suspension, however, will be made by 

Commission without thirty (30) days written notice delivered to Kelly 
Hills personally or by mail, within which time Kelly Hills may cure any 



such alleged default or breach or commence in good faith to cure any such 
default or breach which cannot reasonably be cured within thirty (30) 
days, except that only seven (7) days' notice need be given under 
subsection (b) above. 

d) Commission's suspension of sanitary sewer service or tennination of this 
Agreement upon any authorized grounds shall not relieve Kelly Hills of: 

20. Payment: 

1) Liability for the payment of sanitary sewer treatment service to the 
date of suspension or tennination of this Agreement; nor 

2) Liability for any actual damages sustained by Commission. 

Monthly bills are payable within thirty (30) days from date thereof at P.O. Box 1089, 
Fayettevi lle, North Carolina, 28302, or its successors. A late payment charge in 
accordance with PWC's Schedule of Deposits, Fees, and Charges shall be applicable to 
all bills rendered pursuant to this Agreement except when notified within fifteen (15) 
days by Kelly Hills in writing of an invoice dispute, but Kelly Hills shall pay the 
undisputed amount pursuant to this contract. 

21. Tenn of Agreement: 
The tenn of this Agreement is for twenty (20) years from _ , 20 14 
until _, 2034 (the "Initial Term"). This Agreement shall automatically 
renew at the end of the Initial Term for a period of one (1) year, and shall automatically 
renew each year thereafter for a period of one year, unless terminated pursuant to the 
terms of Paragraph 10, or by either party by giving not less than one (1) year written 
notice to the other party, or upon mutual consent of both parties. Either party may 
terminate this Agreement during the Initial Term by giving the other party one (1) year 
written notice. 

22. Prior Agreements: This Sanitary Sewer Wholesale Agreement shall replace the Sanitary 
Sewer Service Agreement by and between the City of Fayetteville acting by and through 
its Public Works Commission of the City of Fayetteville and the Kelly Hills /Slocomb 
Road Sanitary Sewer District dated April 19, 2004 and amended October 24, 2005. 

23. Continuity of Service: 
Commission does not guarantee continuous utility service, but shall use reasonable 
diligence in providing uninterrupted services. Having used such reasonable di ligence, 
Commission shall not be liable to Kelly Hills or its customers for failure to provide 
continuous services. The performance of Commission 's obligations under this Agreement 
shall be excused during such times and to the extent such performance is prevented by 
reason of any event beyond the control of Commission, including without limitation, 
flood, earthquake, storm, lightning, fire, explosion, war, riot, civil disturbances, terrorist 
act, strikes, sabotage, or act of God. 

24. Dispute Resolution: 
Commission and Kelly Hills wiii attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute or claim 
arising out of or in relation to this Agreement through direct negotiations between 
Commission and Kelly Hills' staff. If the dispute is not settled through such negotiations, 
then Commission and Kelly Hills agree to attend voluntary mediation prior to initiating 
formal legal proceedings. Said voluntary mediation shall be initiated by either party 
giving notice of the same, and shall be concluded within 30 days of such notice. Said 
voluntary mediation sha ll be conducted pursuant to the North Carolina Rules 



Implementing Statewide Mediated Settlement Conferences in Superior Court Civil 
Actions in effect at the time said notice is given. The requirements of this Section 25 
shall not apply to emergency situations where the dispute involves potential harm to the 
Commission's Municipal Wastewater System. 

25. Amendment Proceedings: 
This Agreement may be amended, changed, modified, altered, or assigned only by 
written consent of Commission and Kelly Hills. 

26. Notices: 
All notices hereunder, other than monthly invoices and payment of the same, shall be sent 
to the following addresses using regular mail unless otherwise specified in writing: 

Commission: 

Kelly Hills: 

27. Binding Effect: 

General Manager 
Public Works Commission 
P.O. Box I 089 
Fayettevi lle, NC 28302 

Chairman, Board of Governors 
Kelly Hills/Slocomb Road Water and Sewer District 
P. 0 . Box 1829 
Fayetteville, NC 28302-1829 

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their 
heirs, successors and assigns. 

28. Entire Agreement: 
This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties and there are no 
representations, inducements, or other provisions other than those expressed in writing. 

29. Kelly Hills acknowledges that, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, PWC will 
disclose certain confidential customer information to Kelly Hills (the "Confidential 
Information"). Kelly Hills agrees not to disclose the Confidential Information to third 
parties, except as may be reasonably necessary to carry out the terms of this Agreement. 
Kelly Hills will advise PWC of any such disclosure prior to disclosure and obtain PWC's 
consent. In the event Kelly Hills inadvertently discloses Confidential Information, Kelly 
Hills will immediately notify PWC of such inadvertent disclosure and will take all 
appropriate actions to prevent further dissemination or disclosure of the Confidential 
Information. 

29. Governing Law: 
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina. 

30. Severability: 
It is hereby declared to be the intention of Commission and Kelly Hills that the 
paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Agreement are severable. If one or 
more paragraphs, sections, sentences, clauses, or phrases shall be declared void, invalid, 
or otherwise unenforceable for any reason by valid and final judgment or decree of any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such judgment or decree shall not affect the remaining 
provisions of this Agreement and the same shall continue to be fully effective and 
enforceable on the basis that said remaining provisions would have been agreed to by 



Commission and Kelly Hills without the incorporation of such void, invalid, or otherwise 
unenforceable paragraph, section, sentence, clause, or phrase. 

3 1 . Effective Date: 
The Effective Date, as that term is used in this Agreement, shall be the date that the 
Agreement is fully executed by both parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, through their duly authorized officers, have 
executed this contract as to the date and year first above written. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE 

By: 
Michael G. Lallier, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Lynne Greene, Secretary 

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and 
Fiscal Control Act. 

1. Dwight Miller 
PWC Chief Financial Officer 

KELLY HILLS/SLOCOMB ROAD WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

By: 
Jeannette M. Council, Chair 

ATTEST: 

Candice White, Clerk to the Board 

This instrument has been preauditcd in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and 
Fiscal Control Act. 

Kelly Hills/Slocomb Road Water and Sewer District 
Attorney Finance Manager 



Exhibit A - Kelly Hills Discharge Points 

The approved discharge point(s) for Kelly Hills are: 

1. The flow measurement device at the Kelly Hills force main. 





ITEM NO . .._l'f.....__ 
MELISSA C. CARDINALI 

Finance Director 
VICKI EVANS 

Accounting Manager 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

FINANCE OFFICE 
4~' Floor, New Courthouse • PO Box 1829 • Faycmvillc, Norrh Carolina 28302-T 829 

(9 IO) 678-7753 • Fax (9 fO) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
AUGUST 7, 2014 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MELISSA C. CARDINALJl ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 
JULY29,2014 ~-
EMPLOYEE WELLNESS CLINIC UPDATE 

Requested by: Amy Cannon, County Manager 
Presenter(s): Melissa C. Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

At the May 8, 2014 Finance Committee meeting, Mark Browder of Mark III Employee Benefits 
presented an update on the employee clinic. At that time, Mr. Browder was instructed by the 
Committee to seek requests for proposals for the operation of the employee clinic. We 
anticipated the results would be available for the August Finance Committee meeting. 

In June the vendors were asked to present their proposals. At that time it was decided that 
additional clarification was needed in order to make the most informed and best decision for the 
County. 

Due to scheduling difficulties, the management team was unable to meet with Mark III until 
August. Therefore, we anticipate Mark Browder attending the September 4 Finan.ce Committee 
meeting with a recommendation regarding the clinic. 

RECOMMENDATION 

No action needed. Item is for information only. 

Celeb1-ating Our Past . . . Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FAYETTEVILLE - GODWJN - HOPE MILLS - LINDEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



MELISSA C. CARDINALI 
Finmce Director 

FINANCE OFFICE 

ITEMNO. b. 
VICKI EVANS 

Accounting Manager 

4"' Floor, Room No. 451, CourLhousc • PO Box 1829 • FayCLLcvillc, Not'th Carolina 28302-1829 
(910) 678-7753 • Fax (910) 323-6120 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
AUGUST 7, 2014 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MELISSA C. CARD~~Y· ASSIST ANT COUNTY MANAGER 
JULY 29, 2014 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - AS OF 6/30/14 

Presenter(s): Melissa C. Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

The financial report is included as of June 30, 2014. Highlights include: 
• Revenues 

o Ad valorem taxes: collections are just above budget for the year. Another strong 
year of consistent collections by our tax department. 

o Sales taxes: collections remain behind fiscal year 2012-13 to date. However, the 
July 2014 distribution was consistent with the July 2013 distribution. 

• Expenditures 
o Expenditures for all departments remain in line with previous years and show no 

unusual patterns. 

• Crown Coliseum 
o Financial statements as presented to the CCCC Board are included. 

RECOMMENDATION 

No action needed - for information purposes only. 

Celebrating Our Past . . . Embracing OU1· Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FAYETT EVILLE - GODWIN - HOPE MILLS - LINDEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



GENERAL FUND 

General Administration 

Builcfings & Grounds 

General Government 
Debt Service 
General Government Other 

Total General Government 

Law Enforcement 
Sheriff 
Jail 

Total Law Enforcement 

Public Safety 

Health 
Mental Health Clinic 
Health All Other 

Total Health Department 

Mental Health 
Mental Health Dept (LME) 
MCO 
Mental Health Other (County) 

Social Services 
Social Services 
Other DSS Programs 

Total Social Services 

Human Services 
Child Support Enforcement 
Other HS Programs 

Total Human Services 

Library 
library 
library Other 

Total Library 

Culture & Recreation 

Economic Development 

Subtotal 

Education 
County School Current Exp 

Goodyear Incentive 
Sales Tax Equalization 

FTCC Current Expense 
FTCC PEG 
FTCC Capital Ou11ay 

Total Education 

Total General Fund 

12,359,905 

5,349,987 

7,185,722 

1,058,140 1,615,659 1,042,101 

265,329 441.299 427,907 

1,890,450 

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY OF OBUGATIONS 

16,075,805 18,094,899 

6,484,522 6,951,770 

11,614,647 

4,580,801 

10,083,566 
1,265,436 
1,238,498 

920,409 

397,241 

475,341 
234,950 

24,575 

1,046,732 

254,619 

172,802 
232,079 
255,819 

1,422,816 I 15,004,604 

482,660 I 5,715,321 

46,018 
432,627 

75,267 

10,771,727 
2,165,092 
1,594,159 

16,727,341 

6,294,995 

12,059,495 
2,282,691 
1,666,182 

~RPNFinl~~pFV?()1.4\R~P~4 lliii'W 



GENERAL FU!'#O 

Pet Registrnlion Fees 
Sales Tax Vdeo & Teleconvmrications 
Other Taxes 

Total 

ABC Store Profd 
Fay Sales Tax Equafization.O"-inal 
Fay Sales Tax EquaJizaOon 
Wade Sales Tax E~ 
EastCNer Sales Tax Equaizalion 
Sted'nan Sales Tax Equalization 
SP<i'll Lake Sales Tax Equaization 
Godwn Sales Tax Equalization 
Other 

Health 
Menial Health Consoidation 
Social SeM::2s 
l..llraty 
Child S"''''rl Enton::ement 
Other 

Register of Oeeds 
Inspections 
Other 

AninaJ Control 
MerbiHealh 
Hea:h Oepartnenl 

Mental Health Clinic 
!..bay Fees 
Sheriff Fees 
Social SetVi::2s Fees 
Other 

Gai1/Loss 

Total 

Sale of FIXed Assets/Cash Proceeds 
Transtecs 
lnstalknent IPt.rchase Revenue 
Proceeds Gene!al lorgterm Deb! 
F1..nr::l Balance - Formef Health 
F1..nr::l 8alan::e - Cam1trications 
F...-.d 8alan::e Manenanoe/Renavations 
F1..nr::l Balance - Healh 
FuOO Balance - Special 
Food Balance -Mental Healh Transfer 
F...-.d Balance -Economic h::entNes 
F...-.d Balance - Water & Se-..er 
F...-.d Balance Appropria!ed 

Total 

Total General Fund 

96,563 16,083 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1,091,582 3,866,480 (-41,395) 
0 0 0 

15,2130,101 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0.00% 96,440 41,276 6,010 0 143,726 79,033 

2,545,106 7,461,773 7,720,021 96.65" 4,846,725 1,207,102 1,651,551 644,939 8,350,317 8,850,272 
0 0 0 0.00% 3.198,130 0 0 0 3,198,130 3,198,130 
0 15,280,101 15,280,102 100.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 1,203,825 
0 0 301,311 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 175.648 
0 0 768,490 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 634,645 
0 0 2.422,378 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 2.566.962 
0 0 3,326,808 0.()()% 0 0 0 0 0 1,798,216 
0 0 672,n4 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 666,815 
0 0 451,200 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 1,015,852 

S~t\I'R'fll:\lll!fll~'tR'Mlni·M~>~t•~~- t=v?f'l1 .. . 1u...-



Director of Finance 

CROWN COMPLEX 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2014 



ASSETS: 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Operating Account 
Event Account 
Box Office Change Fund 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
AR-County 
AR-Sales Tax Receivable 
AR-Other Global Facilities 

Accounts Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable Trade 

Deferred Rebate Revenue 
Ticket On Conssignment 
Deferred Ticket Sales 

Deferred Ticket Revenue 
Contract Deposits 
County Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Payroll 
Accrued PTO Uablity 
Credit Card Fees Liability 
Other Deductions Payable 
Accrued Commissions 
FSA Payable 
Deferred Suite and Signage Revenue 

Accrued Liabilities and Revenue 
Event Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Funding/Working Capital 
Retained Earnings- Current Year 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

CROWN COMPLEX 
BALANCE SHEET 

June 2014 

$ 858,060 
2,328,110 

5,000 

12,103 
8,747 
2,053 

7,706 
(60,681) 

519,246 

9,708 
2,484,314 

7,708 
62,989 
15,956 

383 
3,696 
1,604 
3,066 

16,237 

$ 3,191,170 

22,903 
15,719 

$ 3,229,791 

$ 375,133 

466,271 

2,605,660 
(217,273} 

3,229,791 

1,428,346 
(1 ,428,346) 

0 

$ 3,229,791 



THE CROWN COMPLEX 
8AI.ANCE SHEET COMMENTS 

FOil EIGHT MONTHS ENDING JUNE 2014 

ACCOUNT§ RECEIVABLE 

AGED RfiCE/YABLE$· 
CURRENT 

OVER30DAYS 
OVEROOOAYS 
OVER 90 DAYS' 
OVER 120 DAYS' 

PREPAID EXPENSES 

Prepaid tXJ>enltl 

22,803 100 Oil 
0.0% 
0.011 
0.0% 

TOTAL:"'$,_.---,2"'2"'.G"'OJ.------,1"'00~0:%:r----....:.. 

15 719 
15,719 

' RECEIVABLES INCLUDED IN OVER 90 & 120 DAY CATEGORY: 
~ 

AQED PAYABLES· 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

CURRENT 
OVER30DAYS 
OVER GO DAYS 
OVER 90 DAYS' 
OVER 120 DAYS' 
OVER 120 DAYS' 

TOTAL 

A.Mllll.!ii 
375,133 

PAYMENTS 
THROUGH 

2l ~ 

100.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

0.011 
0.011 

TOTAL: S 375,133 

ACCRUED UABIUTIES 
ACCRUED EVENT UABIUTIES 
DEFERRED SUITES ANO SIGNAGE REVENUE 

' PAY ABLES INCLUDED IN OVER 90 DAY CATEGORY; 

TOTAL 

2,589,424 (lneludel ICCIU«l peyroll, Vaclllon PlY end WO<IIIng capital du. bocic 10 Counl)l) 
2•&.998 

18.237 

PAYMENTS 
THROUGH 
~ 



CROWN COMPLEX 
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 
For the Eight Months Ending June 2014 

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE 
Actual Curr Budget Budget Variance Actual Curr Budget Budget Variance 

Number of Events 22 22 203 203 

Total Paid General 3,905 3,905 226,772 226,772 
Turnstile Attendance- General 51 ,715 51,715 377,371 377,371 

RENTAL INCOME 
GROSS TICKET REVENUE $ 147,121 $ 147,121 $ $ 3,786,950 $ 3,786,950 $ 
OTHER REVENUE 168,104 168,104 734,737 733,094 1,643 
LESS: TAXES (107,250) (107,250) 
NET REVENUE AFTER TAXES 315,224 315,224 4,414,438 4,41 2,795 1,643 

TENANT CHARGES (231,381) (231,381) (3,613,278) (3,613,278) (0) 

NET RENTAL INCOME 83,843 83,843 801,160 799,517 1,643 
NET SERVICE INCOME I (LOSS) (3,123) (3,123) (53,684) (52,238) (1,446) 
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 80,720 80,720 747,476 747,279 197 

SUITE TICKET REVENUE 1,748 1,748 7,887 7,887 
SURCHARGE REVENUE 3,625 3,625 245,897 245,897 
TICKET REBATE REVENUE 5 722 5 722 111 912 111 912 

TOTALSURCHARG8REBATE/PRESHOW 11,095 11,095 365,696 365,696 

ANCILLARY INCOME 
CONCESSIONS 13,456 13,456 306,915 306,915 
CATERING 12,223 12,223 55,602 55,602 
NOVELTY 154 154 10497 10 497 

TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 25,833 25,833 373,014 373,014 

EVENT OPERATING INCOME 117,648 117,648 1,466,166 1,465,969 197 

SIGNAGE INCOME 2,392 942 1,450 12,888 10,334 2,554 
SUITE INCOME 1,042 2,455 (1,413l 19,461 22,974 (3,513l 
TOTAL SIGNAGE AND SUITES INCOME 3,433 3,397 36 32,349 33,306 (959) 

OTHER INCOME 
MISC INCOME 14,854 15,000 (146l 104,980 76,267 28,693 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 14,654 15,000 (146) 104,980 76,287 28,693 

INDIRECT EXPENSES: 
EXECUTIVE 51,650 59,934 8,284 232,843 264,663 32,020 
MARKETING & SALES 36,038 40,271 4,233 267,957 250,675 (17,282) 
FINANCE 22,781 22,357 (424) 105,388 111,825 6,437 
EVENT SERVICES 20,494 16,996 (3,498) 158,971 155,925 (3,045) 
OPERATIONS 258,195 175,325 (82,870) 1,327,179 1,453,942 126,763 
BOX OFFICE 12,872 11,712 (1,160) 90,057 91,754 1,696 
OVERHEAD 158,047 96,019 (62,028l 869,466 1,624,945 755,478 

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 560,076 422,614 (137,462) 3,051,861 3,953,929 902,069 

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) $ 1424,139! $ 1266,569! $ p37,571! $ 11 ,4281346! $ !2,358,346! $ 930,000 



GROSS REVENUE RECAP: 
GROSS TICKET REVENUE $ 
GROSS OTHER EVENT REVENUE 
GROSS SURCHARGE REVENUE 
GROSS TICKET REBATE REVENUE 
GROSS CONCESSIONS REVENUE 
GROSS CATERING REVENUE 
GROSS NOVELTY REVENUE 
GROSS AOVERTSING REVENUE 
GROSS SUITE INCOME 
GROSS MISC REVENUE 

TOTAL GROSS REVENUE $ 

CROWN COMPLEX 
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 
For the Eight Months Ending June 2014 

PERIOD TO DATE 
Actual Curr Budget Budget Variance 

148,868 $ 148,868 
168,104 168,104 

7,246 7,246 
6,724 6,724 

42,235 42,235 
49,579 49,579 

384 384 
2,392 942 1,450 
1,042 2,455 (1,413) 

14.854 15,000 !146) 
4411428 $ 441,538 !109! 

YEAR TO DATE 
Actual Curr Budget Budget Variance 

$ 3,797,356 $ 3,797,356 
734,737 733,094 1,643 
293,808 293,808 
122,535 122.535 
888,919 888,919 
223,884 223,884 
22,027 22,027 
12,888 10,334 2,554 
19,461 22,974 (3,513) 

104,980 76 287 28.693 
$ 6,238,499 $ 6,209,218 291281 



I PWAi!i?':atiHn 
ACllAI. 

NOOF EVENTS Z2 
A1TENOANCB 51.715 

DIRECT EVENT INCOME 80,720 
SUITE TICKET REVENUE 1,748 
SURCIIARCE REVENUE 3,625 
TICKET REBATE 5,722 
CONCESSIONS 13,4S6 
CATERING 12,223 
NOVELTIES 154 

TOTAL EVENT I NCOME 11 7,640 

SIGNAGE INCOME 2,392 
SUITE INCOME l 042 

TOTAL ADV5RTISING INCOME 3,434 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 14.854 

INDIRECT EXPENSES 560,076 

NET INCOME (LOSS) S !4241140j 

I EVENT INCOME: 

Roauo Roller Derby 
Capo Poor Heroos PI:~Y<>ff Gam• 
Cun and Knife Show 
Charlotte Olumt Fdt.lval or D3nCO 

~~·c~~~~c~5~r~:t:i~1~~:quet 
CCS Cu1t0<tlon Banquet 
llardawoy/McGow•n Wedding R•<•puon 
Special Porccs Cir:~du:ulon 
Cumberland School of Donee 
t>lxon Woddlng Reception 

~~~~~ :JW·~~Jontlon 
TUSCC Novlc:o Autocrws SChool 
llot RO<fr to Hl&h Heels 
Charlie WU.son 
CCS Graduations 
NC Dream Team Wrntllna 

l ADVERTISINC INCOME: 

SIGNAGE INCOME 
SUITE INCOME 

lOTttER INCOME !~ISC): 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 

!INDIRECT EXPENSES: 

EXECUTIVE 
EVENT SERVICES 
FINANCE 
OPERATIONS 
MARKETING 
OOX OPPICE 
OVERIIEAO 

llliWiEI. 
22 

51,715 

80.720 
1,748 
3,625 
5,722 

13.456 
12,223 

154 
117,648 

942 
2455 
3,397 

15,000 

422,614 

'2861569J 

I'AV(UNPAV) 
VARIANCE 

PAV(UNFAV) 
VIIRIANCB 

PAV(UNFAV) 
~ 

1,450 
(1,413) 

(146) 

(137,462) 

!l:'',ml 

COMMENTS 

AtlUIII numbers equal budpl numborJ due to County budget naures belns 
bue:d on aross revenue and Global Spoctrum tetui\1 numbera ore based on 
net revenue. 
See Roll inc Forecast Sheol 

COMMENTS 

1,450 Mlscellaneou.s rovcnuc for prodoruon ofsiJnJ for new cllenu 
(1,413) Sulto contn><t ended 

37 

I'IIV(UNFIIV) 
VARIIINCB COMMENTS 

I'AV(UNFIIV) 
VAIII/lNC£ 
$ 8,l84 

(3,498) 
(4H) 

(92,870) 
4,233 

(1,160) 
[62 028~ 

COMMENTS 
Travol and employee benenu less than bud&t\ 
Salarler •nd employee btnents more than budaot 

Additional proJeteUjrepalrs done at ye3r end 
Now Advortb:lna c:ontrnct.:s not budgeted 

Trunsltlon CXJ>on•er ndded this month 



I T; CIOWNC:OMPLIX 
PDWICIAL ITATIMJIIIT COMM1111'1 

FOR 1JG MONTHS INIIING IYNI201f 

NO OF EVENTS 
ATTENDANCE 

DIRf.CT EVENT INCOME 
SUITE TICKET REVENUE 
SURCIIARCB REVENUE 
TICKET IIEOATE 
CONCESSIONS 
CATERING 
NOVELTIES 

TOTAL EVENT INCOME 

SIGNAGE INCOME 
SUITE INCOME 

TOTAL ADVERTISING INCOME 

MISCELl.ANEOUS INCOME 

INDIRECT llXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

lEVENT INCOME: 

Graduations 
Trade Shows 
Dance Recitals 
Dance Competitions 
Roller Derby 
Mlllt.ary 

~·~~~~~o~~~~:nts 
Wrcstllna 
Meeting• 

lADVERTISING INCOME: 

ADVERTISING INCOME 
SUITE INCOME 

!oTHER INCOME INISCI: I 

MISCRLLANEOUS INCOME 

UNDIRECT EXPENSES: 

EXECUTIVE 
EVENT SERVICES 
FINANCE 
OPERATIONS 
MARKETING 
BOXOFPICE 
OVERIIEAD 

ACl:lUlJ. 
203 

377,371 

747,476 
7,887 

245,897 
111,912 
306,915 

55,602 
10497 

1,486,186 

12,868 
19461 
32,349 

3,051,861 

s (1.428,346) 

lllJ.ll.a.lli.. 
203 

377.371 

747,279 
7,887 

245,697 
111,912 
306,915 

55,602 
10<197 

1,485,989 

10,334 
22974 
33,308 

76,287 

3,953,929 

(2,356.345) 

FAV{UNFAV} 
VARIANC/i 

FAV{UNFAV} 
VARIANC/i 

2,554 
(3,5)3) 

(959) 

FAV{UNFAV} 
VARIANCE 

28.693 
26M3 

FAV{UNFAV} 
VARIANC/i 

s 32,020 
(3,045) 
M37 

126,763 
(17,282) 

1,698 
755 478 
902,069 

FAV(UNPAV) 
~ 

197 

197 

2,554 
(3,513) 

28,693 

902,066 

929,999 

COMMENTS 

Actuol numbers equal budset numbers due to County budget Ogures being 
baoed on gross revenue and Global Spcctrum actual numbers ore ba:ced on 
net revenuo. 
See Rolling Forecast Sheet 

COMMENTS 

Addltlonollncomc for lnst<JIIallon and production of new slgnoge clients. 
ti&ll contrac~ budgeted but nat renewed yeL 

COM !>fliNTS 

Reimbursements for County share of utilities were not budgeted 

COMMENTS 
Subscriptions and tr•vel less thon budget 

Travel and professlonol develo~rncnt less than budget 
Utilities under budgctond only hol fofOoor project pold so for 
Advcrtl•lng and new computer prognms not budgeted 
Part time w•ges under budget 
Utilities under budget ond miscellaneous projects under budget 



•~IVIHTS 
GIIOSS RMN\11 
TtNAHI' CIWIGU 
Htl" O(HTAI. INCOME 
S(IMCC INCOMI 
SUWIAIIGI OIV(NUI 
COHVlNIINCC fll RMNUl 
SUrrt RIVINUI 
ANCIUAitY INCOMI 
TOTAl EVENT INCOMI 

PRlMIUM / OTHIR INCOMI 

INOIRIICT IJCPENSIS 

NIT INCOMI (LO~) 

coumv 
July-Oa 

101.) 

z.•os.llt 

,,, 

CROWN COM~LIX 
OOUING FOI\KAST 

FYtOIJ/~/14 

20) 
4,414.-dt 
(J.611.1'l) 

101.160 

'"·""' z•s,ag7 
111.912 

7,1¥1 
171,01& 

1.&N,t16 

137,32.9 

J,OSUGl 

(l,&lUd) 

(b) 

...._ 

TOTAL 
COUWTY/GS 

FYl014 

:IOJ ... ,.,.,. 
(UU.l71l 
1.210,755 

(SJ,68&1 
14$,ti7 
111.9U 

7M7 
S7),01& 

1,19$,711 

137)2.9 

s,•sl197l 

(1~23!!!21 
(b) 

:1,01S,7SO 

(&,018.612) 
(A) 

$ 

:IOJ 
4"'14;431 
(Ull.l71) 
!Ul&-'95) 

(SUI&) 
145,&97 
111,912 

7,M'I 
l7l,()14 
(Sl!l,HJ) 

(c) _ ........... ____ ...;·;..· .... -.. '-
AOJUST!O NIT INCOMI(L~) (l.fll$.516) .. ''·•!12t!:!J ~·<Vi!!2! (4,082,612) 

• AbOve infonn•tiOt'l dOe$ not tncl~,~de anv food ~nd \)tv«aae tox 1RocatJona. 
• • Above 1t1form1tton dOts- not lndudt 1ny ctP'tll o"'lay. 

(•) The flscll ve~ 2014 COurttv budcetfor revtn...e ts reflect.._.. of crot.s rcvtnveand does not Include 1nytvt:nt ,afated 
~ I~Xh u HCVf1tv. concrKC HfVka. etc. Atl County c~ t.o II'ICt\ldl t¥tftt exptnltf w.rt 
rtPOI'Udtn tt.. expenSe h. ~ttJnc Income 111 thlt tn~MefQVfts 5nf\lted rMnue rt:pM:S (Closs numbm) 
1nd lnfbted ~as~ rttatcd optiUtJ were not Wf'&ed to the cwnt. 

(~) Globat SpfctrvM KN11 r~ 1:1 r~td JS net rtvtnutf whkh b tros:s rewnve ~S ~N evtf\l 
, ... 1<4._... 

(c) O.,..t 'o the difftf~ accoun!f"J methods used to rtpon r't!VefWtlftd twJ)tftSCS. "'• toaowt•c wfA" rtntct.d ln 
ourtln~ 

ActWI rtvtf'IVC numbers, rt~td as net. ¥M show 1 ~of IPPfox)mattfv 
($Sl!l,96») •Od SW.Ilt vs tilt COUnt; IMnut bvdC<t. wlll<h hts be<n rt0011t4 •• JfO ... 

Actvll exa>tMe l'umbctS do not indudt ¥V'f CYC(It r"attd txptNM, which~ 
~ s.tttcd dlroctty to tad~ evtnt. ~KOf~l v""'• k\ Vl'd manner wtn ShOw • vamnct 
of approlll,..atttv S917 ,S90 vs the CO<Int; bo4&t~ whl<lllnduded aN f!XIIOOJOI, 

~ 
Of rector of nnance 

See calculation on 
page 6 


	Finance Committee Agenda 8-7-14 
	Item 1. Approval of Minutes - May 8, 2014 Special Meeting 
	Item 2. Presentation on Wounded Warrior Center, A Living Monument 
	Item 3. Kelly Hills Wholesale Sewer & Operation & Maintenance Agreement 
	Item 4. Update on Employee Wellness Clinic 
	Item 6. Monthly Financial Report

